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which is the formula as given on p. 206, with the slight difference of
p – 1 in lieu of 1 – p. This error in Mr. Jellicoe's formula did not,

however, affect the results, in consequence of log having been

taken as equivalent to log

I am, Sir,
Your obedient servant,

WM. SUTTON.21 Fleet Street,
16 September 1874.

MR. HARDY'S VALUATION TABLES.

To the Editor of the Journal of the Institute of Actuaries.

SIR,—It may be useful to point out that at page 9 of Mr. Hardy's
Valuation Tables, log a55 is printed as ·028563 instead of ·082563, and
log a83, as ·849818 instead of ·489818.

I am, Sir,
Your most obedient Servant,

GEO. M. LOW
English and Scottish Law Life Assurance Office,

120 Princes Street, Edinburgh,
14 September 1874.

Mr. E. Justican has communicated the following correction in
the same work:—

Page 22, x+n=50, P29.21 should be ·03900 and not ·03991.
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